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SIDNEY BROADCASTING CO.

SIDNEY, NEBRASKA
MAX YOUNG 20 November 1952

Manager

Norman L. Maguire
L34 Maple Street NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Norman L. Maguire:

This is verification of your receiving our signal on September 28th
during our broadcast of a footbzll game between the University of Nebraska and
the University of Oregon.

Ve are very happy to hear from you and glad to know that we could be heard
in your zrea.

On November 1lst Radio Station KSID moved to a new frecuency of 1340 kilocycles
and vwill be heard in the future on that frequency.

Thanks once again for your letter and we hope you hear from us again in the
future. If so, ve would like very much to hear from you.

Yours very truly,
RADIO STATION KEID
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